Summary of Contents

Volume 1

Chapter 1. Abuse of Process

Appendix 1A. Research Guide

Chapter 2. Assault and Battery

Appendix 2A. Research Guide

Chapter 3. Conspiracy

Appendix 3A. Research Guide

Chapter 4. Conversion and Detinue

Appendix 4A. Research Guide

Chapter 5. Deceit

Appendix 5A. Research Guide

Chapter 6. Defamation

Appendix 6A. Research Guide

Chapter 7. False Imprisonment

Appendix 7A. Research Guide

Chapter 8. Inducing Breach of Contract

Appendix 8A. Research Guide

Chapter 9. Injurious Falsehood

Appendix 9A. Research Guide

Chapter 10. Intentional Infliction of Nervous Shock

Appendix 10A. Research Guide

Chapter 11. Interference with Domestic Relations [Deleted]

Chapter 12. Interference with Employment Relations [Deleted]

Chapter 13. Intimidation

Appendix 13A. Research Guide

Chapter 14. Maintenance and Champerty

Appendix 14A. Research Guide

Chapter 15. Malicious Prosecution

Appendix 15A. Research Guide

^{© 2022} Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

Volume 2

Chapter 16. Negligence (General)
Appendix 16A. Research Guide

Chapter 17. Contributory Negligence Appendix 17A. Research Guide

Chapter 18. Professional Negligence

Appendix 18A. Research Guide

Chapter 19. Negligent Misstatement Appendix 19A. Research Guide

Volume 3

Chapter 20. Nuisance

Appendix 20A. Research Guide

Chapter 21. Occupiers' Liability

Appendix 21A. Research Guide

Chapter 22. Passing Off

Appendix 22A. Research Guide

Chapter 23. Products Liability

Appendix 23A. Research Guide

Chapter 24. Strict Liability

Appendix 24A. Research Guide

Chapter 25. Trespass to Chattels

Appendix 25A. Research Guide

Chapter 26. Trespass to Land

Appendix 26A. Research Guide

Chapter 27. Developing Torts

Appendix 27A. Research Guide

Chapter 28. The Nature of Tort

Appendix 28A. Research Guide

Chapter 29. Liability

Appendix 29A. Research Guide

Volume 4

Chapter 30. Damages

Appendix 30A. Research Guide

Chapter 31. Other Remedies

xxxii

SUMMARY OF CONTENTS

Appendix 31A. Research Guide Chapter 32. Parties Appendix 32A. Research Guide

Appendices

Appendix A. Proof of FactsAppendix B. Quantum TablesAppendix IF. Issues in Focus

Volume 5

Table of Added Cases
Table of Cases
Index

Volume 1

CHAPTER 1. ABUSE OF PROCESS

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 1:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 1:2 Related Actions—Malicious Prosecution
- § 1:3 —Malicious Process
- § 1:4 —Vexatious Use of Process
- § 1:5 —False Imprisonment
- § 1:6 —Wrongful Process of Law
- § 1:7 —Abuse of Process in Criminal and Civil Procedure

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

§ 1:8 Generally

III. DEFENCES

§ 1:9 Generally

IV. REMEDIES

- § 1:10 Compensatory Damages
- § 1:11 Punitive Damages

V. PARTIES

§ 1:12 Generally

VI. PRACTICE

- § 1:13 General
- § 1:14 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 1A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 2. ASSAULT AND BATTERY

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 2:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 2:2 Related Actions—Negligence
- § 2:3 —Criminal Proceedings

 $^{^{\}odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

- § 2:4 —Intentional Infliction of Nervous Shock
- § 2:5 —Breach of Fiduciary Duty

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 2:6 General
- § 2:7 Intention
- § 2:8 Harmful or Offensive Nature of Contact
- § 2:9 Contact
- § 2:10 Apprehension of Imminent Contact
- § 2:11 Damage

III. DEFENCES

- § 2:12 Self-Defence
- § 2:13 Provocation
- § 2:14 Defence of Others
- § 2:15 Defence or Recapture of Property
- § 2:16 Mistake
- § 2:17 Necessity
- § 2:18 Legal Authority
- § 2:19 Contributory Negligence
- § 2:20 Consent
- § 2:21 Illegality

IV. REMEDIES

- § 2:22 Compensatory Damages
- § 2:23 Punitive Damages
- § 2:24 Compensation for Victims of Crime
- § 2:25 Injunctions

V. PARTIES

§ 2:26 Generally

VI. PRACTICE

- § 2:27 General
- § 2:28 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 2A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 3. CONSPIRACY

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 3:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 3:2 Related Actions—Criminal Conspiracy
- § 3:3 —Inducing Breach of Contract
- § 3:4 —Statutory Remedies

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

§ 3:5 General

xxxvi

- § 3:6 Combination with Common Design
- § 3:7 Act in Pursuance of Common Design
- § 3:8 Intention or Purpose
- § 3:9 Damage

III. DEFENCES

§ 3:10 Generally

IV. REMEDIES

- § 3:11 Damages
- § 3:12 Injunctions

V. PARTIES

- § 3:13 Plaintiffs
- § 3:14 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 3:15 General
- § 3:16 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 3A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 4. CONVERSION AND DETINUE

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 4:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 4:2 Related Actions—Trespass to Chattels
- § 4:3 —Theft by Conversion
- § 4:4 —Trover
- § 4:5 —Replevin
- § 4:6 —Waiver of Tort

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 4:7 General
- § 4:8 Subject-matter of the Action
- § 4:9 Plaintiff's Interest in Chattel
- § 4:10 Wrongful Act—Conversion
- § 4:11 —Detinue

III. DEFENCES

- § 4:12 Ignorance of Plaintiff's Title
- § 4:13 Conduct of Plaintiff
- § 4:14 Plaintiff Not Entitled to Possession
- § 4:15 Defence of Necessity
- § 4:16 Laches

- § 4:17 Restitution in Mitigation of Damages
- § 4:18 Contributory Negligence

IV. REMEDIES

- § 4:19 Election of Remedies: Conversion or Detinue
- § 4:20 Compensatory Damages—Conversion
- § 4:21 —Detinue
- § 4:22 Punitive Damages
- § 4:23 Detinue: Return of Chattel

V. PARTIES

- § 4:24 Plaintiffs
- § 4:25 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 4:26 General
- § 4:27 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 4A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 5. DECEIT

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 5:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 5:2 Related Actions—Fraud
- § 5:3 —Contracts
- § 5:4 —Negligence
- § 5:5 —Injurious Falsehood

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 5:6 General
- § 5:7 False Representation of Fact—By Words or Conduct
- § 5:8 —Representation
- § 5:9 —Fact
- § 5:10 Knowledge of Falsity
- § 5:11 Intent that Representation be Acted On
- § 5:12 Plaintiff Acting upon Representation
- § 5:13 Damage

III. DEFENCES

- § 5:14 General
- § 5:15 Means of Discovery Available to Plaintiff

IV. PARTIES

§ 5:16 General

xxxviii

- § 5:17 Plaintiffs
- § 5:18 Defendants

V. REMEDIES

- § 5:19 Compensatory Damages
- § 5:20 Punitive Damages

VI. PRACTICE

- § 5:21 General
- § 5:22 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 5A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 6. DEFAMATION

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 6:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 6:2 Related Actions—Injurious Falsehood

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

A. GENERAL; DISTINCTION BETWEEN LIBEL AND SLANDER

- § 6:3 General
- § 6:4 Distinction between Libel and Slander

B. SLANDER ACTIONABLE PER SE

- § 6:5 Introduction
- § 6:6 Crime
- § 6:7 Professional Reputation
- § 6:8 Disease
- § 6:9 Unchastity

C. DEFAMATORY MEANING

- § 6:10 What Is Defamatory
- § 6:11 Instances of Defamatory Statements
- § 6:12 Construction and Interpretation—Natural and Ordinary Meaning
- § 6:13 —Innuendo
- § 6:14 —Determining Meaning
- § 6:15 Function of Judge and Jury
- § 6:16 Standard of Opinion

D. PUBLICATION

- § 6:17 Introduction
- § 6:18 Publication Defined

	Proof of Publication Accidental Publication Single Publication Rule Republication
E.	REFERENCE TO PLAINTIFF
§ 6:23 § 6:24 § 6:25	Question of Law and Fact Evidence of Identification Group Defamation
III. I	DEFENCES
A.	GENERAL; JUSTIFICATION
§ 6:26 § 6:27	General Justification
В.	ABSOLUTE PRIVILEGE
\$ 6:28 \$ 6:29 \$ 6:30 \$ 6:31 \$ 6:32 \$ 6:33	General Judicial Proceedings Quasi-Judicial Proceedings Parliamentary or Legislative Proceedings Communications Between Executive Officers of State Communications Between Solicitor and Client
C.	QUALIFIED PRIVILEGE
	1. Introduction
§ 6:34	General
	2. Statements Made in Discharging a Public or Private Duty
\$ 6:35 \$ 6:36 \$ 6:37 \$ 6:38 \$ 6:39	General Answers to Inquiries Statutory Duty Public Duty Statements Volunteered in Pursuance of a Duty
	3. Statements Made in Pursuance of an Interest
§ 6:40 § 6:41	Common Interest Protection of Defendant's Own Interest
	4. Fair and Accurate Reports
§ 6:42 § 6:43	Fair and Accurate Reports of Judicial Proceedings Other Fair and Accurate Reports
	5. Excessive Publication; Communication to Public Generally
§ 6:44	Excessive Publication

8	6:45	Comm	unication	to	Public	General	lν

6. Malice

- § 6:46 Malice Defined
- § 6:47 Proof of Malice
- § 6:48 Function of Judge and Jury
- § 6:49 Joint Malice

D. FAIR COMMENT

- § 6:50 General
- § 6:51 Comment Based on True Facts
- § 6:52 Comment Recognizable as Opinion
- § 6:53 Comment on a Matter of Public Interest
- § 6:54 Comment Must be Fair
- § 6:55 Malice
- § 6:56 Function of Judge and Jury

E. RESPONSIBLE COMMUNICATION ON MATTERS OF PUBLIC INTEREST; CONSENT

- § 6:57 Responsible Communication on Matters of Public Interest
- § 6:58 Consent

IV. REMEDIES

A. COMPENSATORY DAMAGES

1. Damages Where the Words Are Actionable Per Se

- § 6:59 Presumption of Damage
- § 6:60 General Principles
- § 6:61 Heads of Damage
- § 6:62 Factors in Assessment

2. Damages Where Words Not Actionable Per Se; Damages Sustained by Corporate Plaintiff

- $\S~6:63$ Damages Where Words Not Actionable Per~Se
- § 6:64 Damages Sustained by Corporate Plaintiff

B. NOMINAL, CONTEMPTUOUS AND PUNITIVE DAMAGES

- § 6:65 Nominal Damages
- § 6:66 Contemptuous Damages
- § 6:67 Punitive Damages

C. EVIDENCE IN MITIGATION OF DAMAGES

- § 6:68 Provocation
- § 6:69 Plaintiff's Reputation
- § 6:70 Unintentional Defamation

- § 6:71 Defendant Not Originating Defamatory Statement
- § 6:72 Preparation of Statement
- § 6:73 Damages Recovered for Publication of Same or Similar Libel
- § 6:74 Apology

D. INJUCTIONS; OTHER RELIEF

- § 6:75 Injunctions
- § 6:76 Other Relief

V. PARTIES

- § 6:77 General
- § 6:78 Deceased Persons
- § 6:79 Mentally Ill Persons
- § 6:80 Corporations
- § 6:81 Governments
- § 6:82 Non-Profit Corporations
- § 6:83 Trade Unions
- § 6:84 Professional Organizations
- § 6:85 Representative Actions
- § 6:86 Police Officers

VI. PRACTICE

A. GENERAL

- § 6:87 Limitation Periods
- § 6:88 Notice of Action
- § 6:89 Discovery—The Newspaper Rule
- § 6:90 —Justification
- § 6:91 —Fair comment
- § 6:92 —State of Mind
- § 6:93 Costs
- § 6:94 Pleadings—General
- § 6:95 —Statement of Claim
- § 6:96 —Statement of Defence
- § 6:97 Strategic Litigation Against Public Participation
- § 6:98 Joinder of Actions
- § 6:99 Change in Venue
- § 6:100 Trial
- § 6:101 Jurisdiction of Court

B. SAMPLE STATEMENT OF CLAIM

- § 6:102 Libel
- § 6:103 Defamation/Slander

Appendix 6A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 7. FALSE IMPRISONMENT

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 7:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 7:2 Related Actions—Malicious Prosecution
- § 7:3 —Malicious Process
- § 7:4 —Wrongful Process of Law
- § 7:5 —False Arrest

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 7:6 General
- § 7:7 Total Deprivation of Liberty—Nature of Restraint
- § 7:8 —Means of Restraint
- § 7:9 Against Plaintiff's Will
- § 7:10 Deprivation of Liberty Directly Caused by Defendant

III. DEFENCES

- § 7:11 General
- § 7:12 Legal Authority
- § 7:13 Reasonable Condition for Release

IV. REMEDIES

- § 7:14 Damages
- § 7:15 Self-Help
- § 7:16 Habeas Corpus

V. PARTIES

- § 7:17 General
- § 7:18 Judicial Officers
- § 7:19 Peace Officers
- § 7:20 Corporations
- § 7:21 Municipal Corporations

VI. PRACTICE

- § 7:22 General
- § 7:23 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 7A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 8. INDUCING BREACH OF CONTRACT

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 8:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 8:2 Related Actions—Conspiracy to Procure Breach of Contract

- $\S~8:3~$ —Unlawful Interference with Economic Interests
- § 8:4 —Intimidation
- § 8:5 —Interference with Employment Relations

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 8:6 General
- § 8:7 Existence of Contract
- § 8:8 Defendant's Awareness of Contract
- § 8:9 Breach of Contract
- § 8:10 Wrongful Interference—Intent
- § 8:11 —Interference
- § 8:12 Resulting Damage

III. DEFENCES

§ 8:13 Generally

IV. REMEDIES

- § 8:14 Injunction
- § 8:15 Damages
- § 8:16 Specific Performance

V. PARTIES

- § 8:17 Plaintiffs
- § 8:18 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 8:19 General
- § 8:20 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 8A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 9. INJURIOUS FALSEHOOD

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 9:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 9:2 Related Actions—Deceit
- § 9:3 —Defamation
- § 9:4 —Passing Off
- § 9:5 —Trademarks Act

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 9:6 General
- § 9:7 Publication of False Statements
- § 9:8 Malice
- § 9:9 Actual Damages

xliv

III. DEFENCES

- § 9:10 Privilege
- § 9:11 Bona Fide Assertion of Right
- § 9:12 Duty

IV. REMEDIES

- § 9:13 Damages
- § 9:14 Injunction
- § 9:15 Declaration

V. PARTIES

§ 9:16 Generally

VI. PRACTICE

- § 9:17 General
- § 9:18 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 9A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 10. INTENTIONAL INFLICTION OF NERVOUS SHOCK

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 10:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 10:2 Related Actions—Assault
- § 10:3 —Negligence

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 10:4 General
- § 10:5 Wrongful Conduct
- § 10:6 Intention
- § 10:7 Resulting Harm

III. DEFENCES

- § 10:8 Mistake
- § 10:9 Necessity
- § 10:10 Consent

IV. REMEDIES

- § 10:11 Compensatory Damages
- § 10:12 Punitive Damages

V. PARTIES

- § 10:13 Generally
- $^{\odot}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

VI. PRACTICE

- § 10:14 General
- § 10:15 Jurisdiction of Court
- § 10:16 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 10A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 11. INTERFERENCE WITH DOMESTIC RELATIONS [Deleted]

CHAPTER 12. INTERFERENCE WITH EMPLOYMENT RELATIONS [Deleted]

CHAPTER 13. INTIMIDATION

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 13:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 13:2 Related Actions—Inducing Breach of Contract
- § 13:3 —Conspiracy
- § 13:4 —Unlawful Interference with Economic Interests
- § 13:5 —Intimidation in Labour Relations

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 13:6 Forms of Intimidation
- § 13:7 Essential Elements—General
- § 13:8 —Threat of an Unlawful Act
- § 13:9 —Intention
- § 13:10 —Compliance with the Threat or Demand
- § 13:11 —Loss

III. DEFENCES

§ 13:12 Generally

IV. PARTIES

§ 13:13 Generally

V. REMEDIES

- § 13:14 Damages
- § 13:15 Injunctions

VI. PRACTICE

- § 13:16 Jurisdiction of Court
- § 13:17 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 13A. Research Guide

xlvi

CHAPTER 14. MAINTENANCE AND CHAMPERTY

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 14:1 Nature of Cause of Action

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 14:2 Providing Assistance
- § 14:3 Stirring up Litigation
- § 14:4 Improper Motive
- § 14:5 Special Damages
- § 14:6 Sharing in Proceeds

III. DEFENCES

- § 14:7 Common Interest
- § 14:8 Charity
- § 14:9 Kinship

IV. REMEDIES

§ 14:10 Generally

V. PARTIES

§ 14:11 Generally

VI. PRACTICE

- § 14:12 General
- § 14:13 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 14A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 15. MALICIOUS PROSECUTION

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 15:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 15:2 Related Actions—False Imprisonment
- § 15:3 —Malicious Process
- § 15:4 —Malicious Failure to Prosecute
- § 15:5 —Abuse of Process

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 15:6 General
- § 15:7 Proceedings Instituted or Continued by Defendant
- § 15:8 Termination of Proceedings in Favour of Plaintiff
- § 15:9 Lack of Reasonable and Probable Cause

§ 15:10 Malice

III. DEFENCES

§ 15:11 Generally

IV. PARTIES

§ 15:12 Plaintiffs

§ 15:13 Defendants

V. REMEDIES

§ 15:14 Compensatory Damages

§ 15:15 Punitive Damages

VI. PRACTICE

§ 15:16 General

§ 15:17 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 15A. Research Guide

Volume 2

CHAPTER 16. NEGLIGENCE (GENERAL)

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 16:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 16:2 Related Actions—Criminal Negligence
- § 16:3 —Contract
- § 16:4 —Trespass to the Person
- § 16:5 —Fatal Accidents

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

A. GENERAL; DAMAGE

- § 16:6 General
- § 16:7 Damage

B. DEFENDANT'S CONDUCT MUST CAUSE PLAINTIFF'S LOSS

- § 16:8 General
- § 16:9 Multiple Causes
- § 16:10 Single Cause, Multiple Defendants
- § 16:11 Negligent Defendant Materially Increasing Risk of Injury

C. STANDARD OF CARE

- 1. The Reasonable Person
- § 16:12 Introduction

xlviii

\$ 16:13 \$ 16:14 \$ 16:15 \$ 16:16 \$ 16:17 \$ 16:18	Characteristics—Moral Qualities and Intelligence —Control of Children —Obtaining Expert Advice —Physical Disability —Mental Disability —Youth
	2. Unreasonable Risk
§ 16:19 § 16:20 § 16:21 § 16:22 § 16:23	General Magnitude of Risk—Likelihood of Injury —Gravity of Injury Utility of Conduct Burden of Eliminating Risk
	3. Custom
§ 16:24	Generally
	4. Statutory Standards
§ 16:25 § 16:26	General Streets and Highways: Duty to Maintain and Repair
	5. Emergencies; Aggravated Negligence
§ 16:27 § 16:28	Emergencies Aggravated Negligence
D.	DUTY OF CARE
\$ 16:29 \$ 16:30 \$ 16:31 \$ 16:32 \$ 16:33 \$ 16:34 \$ 16:35	General Duties of Affirmative Action —Duty to Rescue —Gratuitous Undertakings: Reliance —Duty to Control Others —Statutory Duties Private Law Duty of Care of Public Bodies
E.	PROXIMATE CAUSE AND REMOTENESS OF DAMAGE
	1. General; The Thin-Skull Person; Rescuers
§ 16:36 § 16:37 § 16:38	General The Thin-Skull Person Rescuers
	2. Intervening Forces
\$ 16:39 \$ 16:40 \$ 16:41 \$ 16:42 \$ 16:43	General Nature Human Reactions and Rescue Children and Inmates Third Parties Pursuing Rights

§ 16:44 Falls During Convalescence
§ 16:45 Intervening Negligence
§ 16:46 Intervening Criminal Conduct
§ 16:47 Intervening Medical Error
§ 16:48 Suicide

III. DEFENCES

- § 16:49 Inevitable Accident
- § 16:50 Act of God
- § 16:51 Illegality
- § 16:52 Volenti Non Fit Injuria

IV. REMEDIES

- § 16:53 Damages—General § 16:54 —Economic Loss
- § 16:55 —Nervous Shock
- § 16:56 —Successive Injuries

V. PARTIES

- § 16:57 Plaintiffs
- § 16:58 Defendants—Joint and Independent Tortfeasors

VI. PRACTICE

- § 16:59 Evidence
- § 16:60 Res Ipsa Loquitur
- § 16:61 Limitation of Actions
- § 16:62 Jurisdiction of Court
- § 16:63 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 16A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 17. CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 17:1 Nature of Contributory Negligence
- § 17:2 Related Defences: Volenti Non Fit Injuria

II. ELEMENTS OF THE DEFENCE

- § 17:3 General
- § 17:4 Cause in Fact
- § 17:5 Standard of Care—General
- § 17:6 —Children
- § 17:7 —Unreasonable Risk
- § 17:8 —Emergencies
- § 17:9 Duty of Care
- § 17:10 Proximate Cause

III. THE EFFECT OF CONTRIBUTORY NEGLIGENCE

- § 17:11 At Common Law
- § 17:12 Legislation—General
- § 17:13 —Last Clear Chance
- § 17:14 —Scope
- § 17:15 —Operation of the Legislation

IV. PARTIES

- § 17:16 Imputed Negligence
- § 17:17 Federal Crown

V. PRACTICE

§ 17:18 Generally

Appendix 17A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 18. PROFESSIONAL NEGLIGENCE

I. INTRODUCTION

§ 18:1 Professional Negligence

II. BARRISTERS AND SOLICITORS

A. INTRODUCTION

- § 18:2 Scope of Topic
- § 18:3 Related Actions—Breach of Contract
- § 18:4 —Breach of Fiduciary Duty
- § 18:5 —Actions Against Paralegals

B. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

1. Duty of Care

- § 18:6 Duty to Client
- § 18:7 Duty to Others

2. Standard of Care

- § 18:8 Reasonable Skill and Care
- § 18:9 Specialists
- § 18:10 Mitigating Factors
- § 18:11 Aggravating Factors—Creating Unnecessary Risks
- § 18:12 —Acting for Parties with Opposed Interests

3. Instances of Liability

- § 18:13 Giving Wrong Advice
- § 18:14 Failing to Give Advice
- § 18:15 Misconduct of Litigation
- § 18:16 Misconduct of Non-Contentious Business

§ 18:17	Settlements
	4. Causation; Remoteness
§ 18:18	Causation
§ 18:19	Remoteness
C	DEFENCES
О.	DEFENCES
§ 18:20	Acting on Client's Instructions
§ 18:21	Error of Judgment
§ 18:22	Approved Practice
§ 18:23	Contributory Negligence
D.	REMEDIES
	1. Damages
	a. Introduction; Measure of Damages
§ 18:24	Introduction
§ 18:25	Measure of Damages
	b. Heads of Damage
§ 18:26	Loss of Opportunity to Acquire or Renew an Interest in Property
§ 18:27	Diminution in Value of Property
§ 18:28	Loss of Opportunity to Bring Proceedings
§ 18:29	Loss of Opportunity to Defend Proceedings
§ 18:30	Loss of Some Other Financial Advantage
§ 18:31	Cost of Rectifying the Solicitor's Mistake
§ 18:32	Liability to Third Parties
§ 18:33	Criminal Liability
§ 18:34	Wasted Expenditure
§ 18:35	Incidental Expenses
§ 18:36	Inconvenience and Distress
	 c. Mitigation of Damage; Nominal Damages; Aggravated, Exemplary or Punitive Damages
§ 18:37	Mitigation of Damage
§ 18:38	Nominal Damages
§ 18:39	Aggravated, Exemplary or Punitive Damages
E.	PARTIES
§ 18:40	Plaintiffs
§ 18:41	Defendants
F.	PRACTICE
§ 18:42	General
§ 18:43	Statement of Claim

III. MEDICAL PRACTITIONERS

A. INTRODUCTION

1. Deope of Topic	1.	Scope	of	To	pio
-------------------	----	-------	----	----	-----

- § 18:44 Generally
 - 2. Related Actions
- § 18:45 Criminal Proceedings—Criminal Negligence
- § 18:46 —Administering Surgical or Medical Treatment
- § 18:47 —Performing an Abortion
- § 18:48 —Medical Assistance in Dying
- § 18:49 Battery
- § 18:50 False Imprisonment
- § 18:51 Breach of Contract

B. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

1. Introduction

- § 18:52 Generally
 - 2. Duty of Care
- § 18:53 Duty to Third Parties
- § 18:54 Duty to Patient—General
- § 18:55 —Duty to Disclose

3. Standard of Care

- § 18:56 General
- § 18:57 General Practitioners
- § 18:58 Specialists
- § 18:59 Locality
- § 18:60 Novices
- § 18:61 Reliance on Others
- § 18:62 Prescribing and Administering Drugs
- § 18:63 Operations

4. Injury or Loss; Causation

- § 18:64 Injury or Loss
- § 18:65 Causation

5. Remoteness; Res Ipsa Loquitur

- § 18:66 Remoteness
- § 18:67 Res Ipsa Loquitur

C. DEFENCES

- § 18:68 Approved Practice
- § 18:69 Error of Judgment
- § 18:70 Contributory Negligence

D. REMEDIES

- § 18:71 Compensatory Damages
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 18:72	Punitive Damages
E.	PARTIES
§ 18:73	Plaintiffs
§ 18:74	Defendants
F.	PRACTICE
§ 18:75	
§ 18:76	Sample Statement of Claim
IV. A	RCHITECTS AND ENGINEERS
A.	INTRODUCTION
§ 18:77	Scope of Topic
§ 18:78	Related Actions—Breach of Contract —Statutory Negligence
8 10.79	—Statutory Negligence
В.	ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION
	1. Duty of Care
§ 18:80	· · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · · ·
§ 18:81	·
8 10 00	2. Standard of Care
§ 18:82 § 18:83	
§ 18:84	
§ 18:85	Special Steps
	3. Instances of Liability
§ 18:86	Inadequate Examination of Site
§ 18:87 § 18:88	Design Errors Misleading Estimates
§ 18:89	Non-Compliance with Legislation
§ 18:90 § 18:91	Supervision Incorrect Certification
8 10.91	
8 18.09	4. Causation; Remoteness Causation
§ 18:93	
C.	DEFENCES
§ 18:94	Matters Beyond Professional's Control
	Misuse of Structure
8 19:30	Error of Judgment
D.	REMEDIES
§ 18:97	Damages

- § 18:98 —Measure of Damages
- § 18:99 —Heads of Damage
- § 18:100 —Remuneration

E. PARTIES

- § 18:101 Plaintiffs
- § 18:102 Defendants

F. PRACTICE

§ 18:103 General

V. ACCOUNTANTS

A. INTRODUCTION

- § 18:104 Scope of Topic
- § 18:105 Related Actions—Breach of Contract
- § 18:106 —Breach of Statutory Duty
- § 18:107 —Breach of Fiduciary Duty

B. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

1. Duty of Care

- § 18:108 Duty to Client
- § 18:109 Duty to Third Parties

2. Standard of Care

- § 18:110 Reasonable Standard
- § 18:111 General Practice and Knowledge

3. Instances of Liability

- § 18:112 General
- § 18:113 Errors in Inspection
- § 18:114 Errors in Reporting

4. Causation; Remoteness

- § 18:115 Causation
- § 18:116 Remoteness

C. DEFENCES

§ 18:117 Generally

D. REMEDIES

- § 18:118 Damages
- § 18:119 —Measure of Damages
- § 18:120 —Heads of Damage

E. PARTIES

§ 18:121 Plaintiffs

^{© 2022} Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 18:122 Defendants

F. PRACTICE

§ 18:123 Generally

Appendix 18A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 19. NEGLIGENT MISSTATEMENT

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 19:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 19:2 Related Actions—Deceit
- § 19:3 —Injurious Falsehood
- § 19:4 —Breach of Contract

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 19:5 Introduction
- § 19:6 Duty of Care
- § 19:7 Negligent Misrepresentation
- § 19:8 Reliance
- § 19:9 Damage

III. DEFENCES

- § 19:10 Disclaimers
- § 19:11 Contributory Negligence
- § 19:12 Miscellaneous Defences

IV. REMEDIES

- § 19:13 Damages
- § 19:14 Rescission

V. PARTIES

- § 19:15 Introduction
- § 19:16 Plaintiffs
- § 19:17 Defendants
- § 19:18 Third Parties

VI. PRACTICE

- § 19:19 General
- § 19:20 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 19A. Research Guide

Volume 3

CHAPTER 20. NUISANCE

T	TATELLA	ODI	OTTO	٦
			CTION	N

- § 20:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 20:2 Related Actions—Trespass
- § 20:3 —Strict Liability—the Rule in Rylands v. Fletcher.
- § 20:4 —Negligence
- § 20:5 —Civil Proceedings by the Attorney General
- § 20:6 —Criminal Prosecution
- § 20:7 —Statutory Nuisance

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 20:8 General

B. PRIVATE NUISANCE

- § 20:9 Interference with Use and Enjoyment of Property
- § 20:10 Unreasonableness of Interference—General
- § 20:11 —Character of Neighbourhood
- § 20:12 —Abnormal Sensitivity
- § 20:13 —Utility of Defendant's Conduct

C. PRIVATE ACTION FOR PUBLIC NUISANCE

- § 20:14 What Constitutes Public Nuisance
- § 20:15 Particular Damage

III. DEFENCES

- § 20:16 General
- § 20:17 Legislative Authority
- § 20:18 Prescription
- § 20:19 Conduct of the Plaintiff

IV. REMEDIES

- § 20:20 Injunctions
- § 20:21 Damages
- § 20:22 Abatement

V. PARTIES

- § 20:23 Plaintiffs
- § 20:24 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 20:25 General
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 20:26 Sample Statement of Claim Appendix 20A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 21. OCCUPIERS' LIABILITY

T	TN	TR		DI	TO	TT		N.T
1.	\mathbf{II}	\mathbf{n}	U	ועי	JU	11	U	N

A.	NATURE	OF	CAUSE	OF	ACTIO	N

- § 21:1 At Common Law
- § 21:2 Statutory Reform

B. RELATED ACTIONS

- § 21:3 Negligence
- § 21:4 Nuisance

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

A. INTRODUCTION

- § 21:5 General
 - B. OCCUPIERS
- § 21:6 At Common Law
- § 21:7 Under Statute

C. PREMISES

- § 21:8 At Common Law
- § 21:9 Under Statute

D. DUTY OF CARE

- 1. At Common Law
 - a. Introduction
- § 21:10 General

b. Contractual Entrants

- § 21:11 Definition
- § 21:12 Nature and Scope of Duty
- § 21:13 Standard of Care

c. Invitees

- § 21:14 Definition
- § 21:15 Nature and Scope of Duty
- § 21:16 Standard of Care

d. Licensees

§ 21:17 Definition

lviii

- § 21:18 Standard of Care
 - e. Trespassers
- § 21:19 Definition
- § 21:20 Nature and Scope of Duty
- § 21:21 Standard of Care
 - f. Children
- § 21:22 Invitees and Licensees
- § 21:23 Trespassers
 - 2. Statutory Duty of Care; Duty of Care in Respect of Property
- § 21:24 Statutory Duty of Care
- § 21:25 Duty of Care in Respect of Property
 - E. CAUSATION; DAMAGE
- § 21:26 Causation
- § 21:27 Damage

III. DEFENCES

- A. PLAINTIFF'S CONDUCT
- § 21:28 Voluntary Assumption of Risk at Common Law
- § 21:29 Willing Acceptance of Risk Under Statute
- § 21:30 Contributory Negligence
 - B. WARNING; EXCLUSION OF DUTY OF CARE
- § 21:31 Warning
- § 21:32 Exclusion of Duty of Care

IV. REMEDIES

- § 21:33 Compensatory Damages
- § 21:34 Punitive Damages

V. PARTIES

§ 21:35 Generally

VI. PRACTICE

- § 21:36 General
- § 21:37 Sample Statements of Claim—Common Law
- § 21:38 —Statutory

Appendix 21A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 22. PASSING OFF

I. INTRODUCTION

- A. NATURE OF CAUSE OF ACTION
- § 22:1 Generally

B. RELATED ACTIONS

- § 22:2 Federal Legislation—Trademarks Act
- § 22:3 —Criminal Code
- § 22:4 —Competition Act
- § 22:5 —Canada Business Corporations Act
- § 22:6 —Consumer Protection Legislation
- § 22:7 —Copyright Act
- § 22:8 Provincial Legislation
- § 22:9 Deceit
- § 22:10 Injurious Falsehood
- § 22:11 Appropriation of Personality

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 22:12 General
- § 22:13 Reputation or Goodwill
- § 22:14 Misrepresentation
- § 22:15 Defendant's Intention
- § 22:16 Damage to Business or Goodwill

III. DEFENCES

- § 22:17 General
- § 22:18 Acquiescence or Delay
- § 22:19 Fraud

IV. REMEDIES

- A. INJUNCTIONS
- § 22:20 Interlocutory or Interim
- § 22:21 Permanent Injunction

B. DAMAGES OR AN ACCOUNT OF PROFITS

- § 22:22 Damages
- § 22:23 Account of Profits
 - C. DELIVERY UP
- § 22:24 Generally

V. PARTIES

§ 22:25 Generally

lx

VI. PRACTICE

- § 22:26 Limitation of Actions
- § 22:27 Jurisdiction
- § 22:28 Evidence
- § 22:29 Costs
- § 22:30 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 22A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 23. PRODUCTS LIABILITY

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 23:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 23:2 Related Actions—Contract
- § 23:3 —Collateral Warranties

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- A. GENERAL; DUTY OF CARE
- § 23:4 General
- § 23:5 Duty of Care

B. DEFECTIVE PRODUCTS

- § 23:6 Defects
- § 23:7 Proof of Defect

C. NEGLIGENCE

1. Standard of Care

a. Reasonable Care

- § 23:8 General
- $\S~23:9$ Statutory Standards
- § 23:10 Industry Standards
- § 23:11 Quality Control and Product Testing
- § 23:12 Risk of Injury

b. Warning

- § 23:13 Scope of Duty to Warn
- § 23:14 Specific Dangers
- § 23:15 Causation
- § 23:16 Nature of Warning
- § 23:17 Distributors

2. Proof of Negligence; Strict Liability

- § 23:18 Proof of Negligence
- § 23:19 Strict Liability

D. CAUSATION

- § 23:20 Defect Causing Injury
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 23:21	Interm	adiata	F	min	ation
Q Z5:Z1	mterm	еспате	$\mathbf{L}_{\mathbf{X}}$	mini	ation

E. DAMAGE

§ 23:22 Generally

III. DEFENCES

- § 23:23 Denial of Essential Elements of Cause of Action§ 23:24 Voluntary Assumption of Risk
- § 23:25 Misuse of Product
- § 23:26 Novus Actus Interveniens
- § 23:27 Intermediate Examination

IV. REMEDIES

- § 23:28 Damages
- § 23:29 Contribution and Indemnity and Contributory Negligence

V. PARTIES

- § 23:30 Defendants
- § 23:31 Plaintiffs

VI. PRACTICE

- § 23:32 General
- § 23:33 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 23A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 24. STRICT LIABILITY

I. INTRODUCTION

A. NATURE OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 24:1 Introduction
- § 24:2 Principle of Rylands v. Fletcher
- § 24:3 Principles Applicable to Animal Keepers
- § 24:4 Related Actions—Nuisance
- § 24:5 —Negligence

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

A. RYLANDS V. FLETCHER

- § 24:6 General
- § 24:7 Non-Natural Use
- § 24:8 Things Likely to Do Mischief
- § 24:9 Escape
- § 24:10 Damage to Plaintiff's Property or Person as Result of Escape

lxii

B. EXTRA-HAZARDOUS ACTIVITIES

- § 24:11 Generally
 - C. ANIMAL KEEPERS
 - 1. Cattle Trespass
- § 24:12 Generally
 - 2. The Scienter Action
- § 24:13 General
- § 24:14 Animal Owned by or under Control of Defendant
- § 24:15 Defendant's Knowledge of Mischievous Propensity
- § 24:16 Damage Caused by Animal's Known Propensity
- § 24:17 Statutory Reform

III. DEFENCES

A. RYLANDS V. FLETCHER

- § 24:18 General
- § 24:19 Consent of Plaintiff
- § 24:20 Default of Plaintiff
- § 24:21 Act of God
- § 24:22 Act of Stranger
- § 24:23 Statutory Authority

B. ANIMAL KEEPERS

- § 24:24 Cattle Trespass
- § 24:25 The Scienter Action

IV. REMEDIES

§ 24:26 Compensatory Damages

V. PARTIES

- § 24:27 Plaintiffs
- § 24:28 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

§ 24:29 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 24A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 25. TRESPASS TO CHATTELS

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 25:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 25:2 Related Actions—General

- § 25:3 Detinue
 § 25:4 Conversion
 § 25:5 Replevin
- § 25:6 —Mischief

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- $\S 25:7$ General
- § 25:8 Possession
- § 25:9 Wrongful Interference
- § 25:10 Damage

III. DEFENCES

§ 25:11 Generally

IV. REMEDIES

- § 25:12 Compensatory Damages
- § 25:13 Punitive Damages

V. PARTIES

- § 25:14 Plaintiffs
- § 25:15 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 25:16 General
- § 25:17 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 25A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 26. TRESPASS TO LAND

I. INTRODUCTION

- § 26:1 Nature of Cause of Action
- § 26:2 Related Actions—Nuisance
- § 26:3 —Strict Liability: Rylands v. Fletcher
- § 26:4 —Statutory Offences

II. ELEMENTS OF CAUSE OF ACTION

- § 26:5 General
- § 26:6 Conduct Constituting Trespass
- § 26:7 Possession

III. DEFENCES

- § 26:8 General
- § 26:9 Consent
- § 26:10 Justification by Operation of Law

lxiv

IV. REMEDIES

- § 26:11 Damages—Compensatory Damages
- § 26:12 —Punitive Damages
- § 26:13 Injunctions

V. PARTIES

- § 26:14 Plaintiffs
- § 26:15 Defendants

VI. PRACTICE

- § 26:16 General
- § 26:17 Sample Statement of Claim

Appendix 26A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 27. DEVELOPING TORTS

I. INVASION OF PRIVACY

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 27:1 Generally

B. COMMON LAW

- § 27:2 General
- § 27:3 Intrusion Upon Seclusion
- § 27:4 Appropriation of Personality
- § 27:5 Public Disclosure of Private Facts

C. PRIVACY LEGISLATION

1. Federal

- § 27:6 The Privacy Act
- § 27:7 Criminal Code
- § 27:8 Personal Information Protection and Electronic Documents Act
- § 27:9 Canadian Charter of Rights and Freedoms

2. Provincial

- § 27:10 Violation of Privacy
- § 27:11 Appropriation of Personality
- § 27:12 Distribution of Intimate Images
- § 27:13 Freedom of Information, Protection of Privacy and Personal Information Protection

D. SAMPLE STATEMENTS OF CLAIM

- § 27:14 Appropriation of Personality
- § 27:15 Statutory

^{© 2022} Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

II. BREACH OF CONFIDENCE

- § 27:16 Introduction
- § 27:17 Elements of Cause of Action
- § 27:18 Defences
- § 27:19 Remedies
- § 27:20 Parties
- § 27:21 Practice
- § 27:22 Sample Statement of Claim

III. UNLAWFUL INTERFERENCE WITH ECONOMIC INTERESTS

- § 27:23 Introduction
- § 27:24 Elements of Cause of Action
- § 27:25 Defences
- § 27:26 Remedies
- § 27:27 Parties
- § 27:28 Sample Statement of Claim

IV. MISFEASANCE IN PUBLIC OFFICE

- § 27:29 Introduction
- § 27:30 Elements of Cause of Action
- § 27:31 Defences
- § 27:32 Remedies
- § 27:33 Parties
- § 27:34 Practice

V. DISCRIMINATION AND HARASSMENT; SPOLIATION

- § 27:35 Discrimination and Harassment
- § 27:36 Spoliation

Appendix 27A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 28. THE NATURE OF TORT

I. DEFINITION OF TORT; SOURCES OF TORT LAW

- § 28:1 Definition of Tort
- § 28:2 Sources of Tort Law

II. CONSTITUTIONAL CONTEXT; TORT LAW AND THE CHARTER OF RIGHTS AND FREEDOMS

- § 28:3 Constitutional Context
- § 28:4 Tort Law and the Charter of Rights and Freedoms

III. PURPOSES OF TORT LAW

§ 28:5 Introduction

lxvi

Table of Contents

- § 28:6 Compensation
- § 28:7 Justice
- § 28:8 Deterrence
- § 28:9 Education
- § 28:10 Ombudsman
- § 28:11 Other Purposes

Appendix 28A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 29. LIABILITY

I. BASIS OF LIABILITY

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 29:1 Generally

B. INTENT

- § 29:2 Defined
- § 29:3 Constructive
- § 29:4 Transferred
- § 29:5 Volition and Motive—Volition
- § 29:6 —Motive and Malice
- § 29:7 Mistake

C. NEGLIGENCE; STRICT LIABILITY

- § 29:8 Negligence
- § 29:9 Strict Liability

II. JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

A. DISTINCTION BETWEEN JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

- § 29:10 Introduction
- § 29:11 Joint Tortfeasors
- § 29:12 Several Tortfeasors

B. CONSEQUENCES OF JOINT AND SEVERAL LIABILITY

- § 29:13 Liability
- § 29:14 Procedural Consequences
- § 29:15 —Joinder
- § 29:16 —Judgments
- § 29:17 —Release

C. ONUS OF PROOF

§ 29:18 Generally

^{© 2022} Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

D. CONTRIBUTION AMONG TORTFEASORS

- § 29:19 Common Law Rule
- § 29:20 Legislation
- § 29:21 Persons Found to be at Fault
- § 29:22 Tortfeasor Who is or Would, if Sued, Have Been Liable
- § 29:23 Persons Exempt from Contribution
- § 29:24 —Spouses
- § 29:25 —Mothers Whose Infants are Injured as a Result of a Prenatal Act
- § 29:26 —Employers or Employees Covered by Workers' Compensation Legislation
- § 29:27 Limitation Period for Claims for Contribution
- § 29:28 Basis of Apportionment
- § 29:29 Indemnity

III. VICARIOUS LIABILITY

- § 29:30 Nature of Vicarious Liability
- § 29:31 Employer/Employee—Definition of Relationship
- § 29:32 —Course of Employment
- § 29:33 —Employee of Two Employers
- § 29:34 —Employer's Indemnity
- § 29:35 —Employer's Liability for Punitive Damages
- § 29:36 Agents
- § 29:37 Independent Contractors
- § 29:38 Parental Liability for Children

IV. EXTINCTION OF LIABILITY

- § 29:39 Death
- § 29:40 Accord and Satisfaction, Release
- § 29:41 Judgment
- § 29:42 Assignment of the Right of Action

V. CONCURRENT LIABILITY IN TORT AND CONTRACT

- § 29:43 General
- § 29:44 Effect of Election Between Tort and Contract
- § 29:45 —Limitation of Actions
- § 29:46 —Apportionment of Liability
- § 29:47 —Damages

VI. CONFLICT OF LAWS

- A. INTRODUCTION
- § 29:48 Generally
 - B. JURISDICTION
- § 29:49 General

lxviii

TABLE	OF	Contents

- § 29:50 Forum Selection Clauses
 - C. CHOICE OF LAW
- § 29:51 Introduction
- § 29:52 The Rule in Tolofson v. Jensen
 - D. PLACE OF THE TORT
- § 29:53 Generally
 - E. DEFENCES
- § 29:54 General
- § 29:55 Limitation of Actions
- § 29:56 Contributory Negligence
- § 29:57 Exemption Clauses
- § 29:58 Statutory Provisions
 - F. VICARIOUS LIABILITY; CONTRIBUTION AND INDEMNITY
- § 29:59 Vicarious Liability
- § 29:60 Contribution and Indemnity
 - G. VALIDITY OF FOREIGN LAW; RECOGNITION AND ENFORCEMENT OF FOREIGN JUDGMENTS
- § 29:61 Validity of Foreign Law
- § 29:62 Recognition and Enforcement of Foreign Judgments

Appendix 29A. Research Guide

Volume 4

CHAPTER 30. DAMAGES

I. CLASSIFICATION OF DAMAGES

- § 30:1 Nominal Damages
- § 30:2 Contemptuous Damages
- § 30:3 Moral or Symbolic Damages
- § 30:4 Real Damages
- § 30:5 Punitive or Exemplary Damages—Definition
- § 30:6 —Jurisdiction to Make Award
- § 30:7 —Criteria for Making Award
- § 30:8 —Quantum
- § 30:9 Aggravated Damages
- § 30:10 Parasitic Damages

II. MEASURE OF DAMAGES

- § 30:11 General and Special
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

- $\S~30:12$ Restituto in Integrum
- § 30:13 Mitigation

III. PERSONAL INJURY DAMAGES

A. NON-PECUNIARY LOSS

- 1. Definition; Basis of Assessment; Components of Non-Pecuniary Loss
- § 30:14 Definition
- § 30:15 Basis of Assessment
- § 30:16 Components of Non-Pecuniary Loss
 - 2. Scope of Recovery
- § 30:17 Psychological Disorders
- § 30:18 Psychological Diminution of Injury
- § 30:19 Losses Arising Indirectly from Accident
- § 30:20 Multiple Causes of Damage
- § 30:21 —Pre-existing Condition of Plaintiff
- § 30:22 —Successive Torts
- § 30:23 —Non-Tortious Contributory Causes
 - 3. Quantum
- § 30:24 Generally

B. PECUNIARY LOSS

- 1. Definition; Expenses Incurred Prior to Trial
- § 30:25 Definition
- § 30:26 Expenses Incurred Prior to Trial
 - 2. Potential Expenses
- § 30:27 Definition
- § 30:28 Cost of Care
- § 30:29 Duration of Expense
- § 30:30 Contingencies, Discount Rate and Duplication
- § 30:31 Interest
 - 3. Loss of Housekeeping Capacity
- § 30:32 Generally
 - 4. Loss of Earning Capacity
- § 30:33 Definition
- § 30:34 Components of Income
- § 30:35 Level of Income—General
- § 30:36 —Partial Disability
- § 30:37 —Loss of Opportunity
- § 30:38 Special Problems
- § 30:39 —Unemployed Adult Plaintiff

TABLE OF CONTENTS

TABLE OF	CONTENTS
§ 30:40	—Temporarily Disabled Minor or Student
§ 30:41	—Permanently Disabled Minor or Student
§ 30:42	—Women
§ 30:43	—Death of Victim
§ 30:44	—Sexual Abuse Victim
§ 30:45	Duration of the Disability
§ 30:46	Contingencies
§ 30:47	Discount Rate
§ 30:48	Possibility of Duplication
§ 30:49	Miscellaneous Matters—Taxation
§ 30:50	—Management and Investment Counselling Fees
§ 30:51	—Interest
	5. Past Loss of Earnings
§ 30:52	Definition
§ 30:53	Components of Income
§ 30:54	Increases or Decreases in Income Level
§ 30:55	Miscellaneous matters—Taxation
§ 30:56	—Interest
	6. Collateral Benefits
§ 30:57	Definition
§ 30:58	General Rule
§ 30:59	Application of the General Rule
§ 30:60	—Gratuitous Assistance
§ 30:61	—Contractual Benefits
§ 30:62	—Government Assistance
C.	STRUCTURED SETTLEMENTS AND JUDG

GMENTS

§ 30:63 Generally

SURVIVAL OF ACTIONS D.

§ 30:64 General

§ 30:65 Scope of Recovery on Behalf of Estate

§ 30:66 Scope of Recovery Against Estate

IV. FAMILY AND DEPENDANTS' COMPENSATION

A. NATURE AND SCOPE; ENTITLEMENT TO SUE

§ 30:67 Nature and Scope

§ 30:68 Entitlement to Sue

DAMAGES В.

1. General Principles

§ 30:69 Generally

2. LEVEL OF BENEFIT

a.	Introduction

§ 30:70 (Generally
-----------	-----------

b. Loss of Dependency on Income

- § 30:71 Introduction
- § 30:72 Gross Income
- § 30:73 Deductions
- § 30:74 Portion of Income Available

c. Loss of Dependency on Valuable Services

- § 30:75 Introduction
- § 30:76 Loss of Parent
- § 30:77 Loss of Guidance, Care and Companionship
- § 30:78 Loss of Homemaker
- § 30:79 Gratuitous Provision of Homemaking and Parenting Services

d. Loss of Accumulated Wealth; Death or Injury of Child

- § 30:80 Loss of Accumulated Wealth
- § 30:81 Death or Injury of Child

e. Mitigating Factors Affecting the Level of Benefit

- § 30:82 Introduction
- § 30:83 Remarriage
- § 30:84 Surrogate Parents
- § 30:85 Subsequent Employment of Statutory Beneficiaries
- § 30:86 Acceleration of Inheritance

3. Period of Loss; Apportionment of Loss

- § 30:87 Period of Loss
- § 30:88 Apportionment of Loss

4. Contigencies; Discount Rate

- § 30:89 Contingencies
- § 30:90 Discount Rate

5. Miscellaneous Matters

- § 30:91 Income Tax
- § 30:92 Collateral Benefits
- § 30:93 Special Damages

V. LOSS OR DAMAGE TO PROPERTY

A. GENERAL PRINCIPLES; VALUE OF PROPERTY

- § 30:94 General Principles
- § 30:95 Value of Property

lxxii

Table of	Contents
В.	COST OF RESTORATION OR DIMINUTION IN VALUE
§ 30:96	Choice of Measurement: Diminution of Value or Cost of Restoration
§ 30:97 § 30:98	Components of Cost of Repair Enhancement of Value Through Repair
C.	LOSS OF USE
\$ 30:99 \$ 30:100 \$ 30:101 \$ 30:102 \$ 30:103 \$ 30:104	
D.	DATE OF ASSESSMENT OF DAMAGES
§ 30:105 § 30:106	Date of Assessment of Damages Non-Pecuniary Loss
VI. M	ITIGATION
A.	THE BASIC PRINCIPLE; LIABILITY FOR ACTUAL LOSS; EXPENSES INCURRED DURING MITIGATION
§ 30:107 § 30:108 § 30:109	Liability for Actual Loss
В.	REASONABLENESS OF PLAINTIFF'S ACTIONS
	1. Introduction
§ 30:110	Generally
	2. Personal Injury Cases
§ 30:111 § 30:112 § 30:113 § 30:114	Introduction The "Thin-Skull" Doctrine Conflicting Medical Opinion Benefits and Risks of Treatment
	3. Property Damage
§ 30:115 § 30:116 § 30:117 § 30:118	Introduction Significant Monetary Risk Sacrifice of Property Rights Commercial Reputation
	4. General
§ 30:119 § 30:120 § 30:121	Introduction Promptness of Plaintiff's Actions Effect on Third Parties

0.00 100	т .		• .
§ 30:122	Impecu	ทาก	CITY
5 00.122	Impecu	1110	DIU,

C. WHEN OBLIGATION TO MITIGATE ARISES

§ 30:123 Generally

Appendix 30A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 31. OTHER REMEDIES

I. INJUNCTIONS

A. GENERAL PRINCIPLES

- § 31:1 Introduction
- § 31:2 Adequacy of Alternate Remedy
- § 31:3 Balance of Convenience
- § 31:4 Multiplicity of Proceedings
- § 31:5 Continuing Judicial Supervision
- § 31:6 Timing of Application

B. INTERLOCUTORY INJUNCTIONS

- § 31:7 Introduction
- § 31:8 Factors Considered in Granting Injunction
- § 31:9 —Merits of the Plaintiff's Claim
- § 31:10 —Irreparable Injury
- § 31:11 —Balance of Convenience
- § 31:12 —Undertaking as to Damages
- § 31:13 —Miscellaneous Matters

C. MANDATORY AND PERMANENT INJUNCTIONS

- § 31:14 Definitions
- § 31:15 General Principles

D. DAMAGES IN LIEU OF INJUNCTION

§ 31:16 Generally

II. WAIVER OF TORT

- § 31:17 Introduction
- § 31:18 General Principles—Basis of the Remedy
- § 31:19 —Requirement of Unjust Enrichment
- § 31:20 —Election of Remedies
- § 31:21 Torts Which May be Waived
- § 31:22 Advantages and Disadvantages of Waiver of Tort

III. SUCCESSIVE ACTIONS

§ 31:23 General

lxxiv

IV. LIMITATION OF ACTIONS

- A. GENERAL; LIMITATION PERIODS APPLYING TO TORT ACTIONS
- § 31:24 General
- § 31:25 Limitation Periods Applying to Tort Actions
 - B. COMMENCEMENT OF THE PERIOD
- § 31:26 General
- § 31:27 Former British Columbia Limitation Act
- § 31:28 Fraudulent Concealment of Cause of Action
- § 31:29 Disability of Plaintiff
- § 31:30 Defendant's Absence from the Province
- § 31:31 Confirmation of Cause of Action
 - C. EXTENSION OF THE LIMITATION PERIOD BY THE COURT
- § 31:32 Manitoba Limitation of Actions Act
- § 31:33 Nova Scotia Limitation of Actions Act
- § 31:34 Ontario Family Law Act
- § 31:35 Ontario Limitations Act

V. JUDGMENT IN FOREIGN CURRENCY

§ 31:36 Generally

Appendix 31A. Research Guide

CHAPTER 32. PARTIES

I. CROWN

- A. MEANING OF "CROWN"; RIGHTS OF THE CROWN IN TORT
- § 32:1 Meaning of "Crown"
- § 32:2 Rights of the Crown in Tort
 - B. LIABILITIES OF THE CROWN IN TORT
 - 1. General
- § 32:3 Generally
 - 2. Tort Liability of the Crown in Right of Canada
 - a. Legislation; Applicable Law
- § 32:4 Legislation
- § 32:5 Applicable Law
 - b. Vicarious Liability for Servants and Agents
- § 32:6 General
- © 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 32:7	Who is a Servant or Agent—Servants of the Crown		
§ 32:8 § 32:9	—Agents of the Crown —Servants or Agents of the Crown		
§ 32.9 § 32:10	Acting Within the Scope of Employment		
, 02.10			
	c. Occupiers Liability; Motor Vehicles; Invasion of Privacy		
§ 32:11	Occupiers Liability		
§ 32:12	Motor Vehicles		
§ 32:13	Invasion of Privacy		
	d. Pensions or Compensation Schemes; Acts Done Under Prerogative or Statutory Authority		
§ 32:14	Pensions or Compensation Schemes		
§ 32:15	Acts Done under Prerogative or Statutory Authority		
	e. Jurisdiction; Limitation of Actions		
§ 32:16	Jurisdiction		
§ 32:17	Limitation of Actions		
	3. Tort Liability of the Crown in Right of the Province		
§ 32:18	Legislation		
§ 32:19	Vicarious Liability for Torts of Servants, Officers and		
8 00 00	Agents—General		
§ 32:20	—Who is a Servant, Officer or Agent		
§ 32:21 § 32:22	Liability as Employer Occupiers Liability		
§ 32:22 § 32:23	Statutory Torts		
§ 32:24	Judicial Duties		
§ 32:25	Public Officers' Protection Acts		
§ 32:26	Enforcement of Criminal or Penal Law		
§ 32:27	Indemnity and Contribution		
§ 32:28	Defences		
§ 32:29	Workers' Compensation Statutes		
	4. Personal Liability of Servants, Officers and Agents		
§ 32:30	Generally		
II. M	UNICIPAL CORPORATIONS		
§ 32:31	Capacity to Sue		
§ 32:32	Capacity to be Sued		
§ 32:33	Notice of Action		

III. CHILDREN

§ 32:34 Limitation of Action

A. INTRODUCTION

§ 32:35 GENERAL

lxxvi

Table of Contents

B.	CAPACITY	TO	SUE

- § 32:36 General
- § 32:37 Child Suing Parent
- § 32:38 Child Suing Third Party

C. CAPACITY TO BE SUED

- § 32:39 General
- § 32:40 Intentional Torts
- § 32:41 Negligence
- § 32:42 Torts and Contracts

D. TORT RIGHTS OF THE UNBORN CHILD

§ 32:43 Generally

IV. MENTALLY HANDICAPPED PERSONS

- § 32:44 Introduction
- § 32:45 Tort Liability of Mentally Handicapped Persons—General
- § 32:46 —Intentional Torts
- § 32:47 —Negligence

V. EMPLOYER AND EMPLOYEE

- § 32:48 General
- § 32:49 Common Law
- § 32:50 Workers' Compensation legislation

VI. CORPORATIONS

- § 32:51 General
- § 32:52 Capacity to Sue
- § 32:53 Capacity to be Sued

VII. UNINCORPORATED BODIES

- § 32:54 General
- § 32:55 Capacity to Sue
- § 32:56 Capacity to be Sued

VIII. PARTNERS

- § 32:57 Capacity to Sue
- § 32:58 Capacity to be Sued—General
- § 32:59 —Limited Partnerships

IX. SPOUSES

- § 32:60 Married Women's Property Acts
- § 32:61 Abolition of Interspousal Tort Immunity

X. BANKRUPTS

- § 32:62 Capacity to Sue
- $^{\circ}$ 2022 Thomson Reuters, Rel. 5, 5/2022

§ 32:63 Capacity to be Sued

XI. RECEIVERS AND LIQUIDATORS

§ 32:64 Capacity to Sue

§ 32:65 Capacity to be Sued

§ 32:66 Liquidators

Appendix 32A. Research Guide

APPENDICES

Appendix A. Proof of FactsAppendix B. Quantum TablesAppendix IF. Issues in Focus

Volume 5

Table of Added Cases
Table of Cases
Index